Dear Sir/Madam:

I have come to know from my resource that there is a job opportunity of "Senior Web/Graphic Designer" in your organization under your kind control.

I have more than 9 years of experience in the field of **Web/Graphic Design**, during my tenure with my present and previous employers, I have had the opportunity to develop and hone my skills in different areas of web and graphic designing.

I have experience of working with different designing software including Photoshop, Dreamweaver, and Illustrator. In addition, I have knowledge in JQuery Plugin and CMS (Joomla and WordPress). I am also currently working to improve my knowledge in the recently emerging field "UX/UI Design".

I believe that my work experience, along with my education, makes me a strong candidate for the job opportunity at your organization. Attached is a copy of my resume, with more details about my qualifications.

Thanking you for your kind consideration, and looking forward to your call for an interview.

Sincerely,
Ahmad Eid | Art Director & Visual Designer

Remark: a high-definition graphical version of my CV is available at: http://artsplayer.com/cv/hd.pdf



AHMAD EID

Web/Graphic Designer

Mob : 962-795452006

Email : A7mad.eid@gmail.com

Website : www.artsplayer.com

Behance : Behance.net/Artsplayer

OBJECTIVE

A full time challenging position in a competitive technology, where my education and work experience can have a profound impact, resulting in the growth and productivity of the organization.

EDUCATION

24/5/2005: Bachelor's degree in Computer Science from Zarqa Private University - Jordan

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SKILLS

9+ years of experience of Web Interface design, front-end development, publishing, uploading/FTP and maintaining websites.

- Graphics and Animation Editing Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, Sketchbook and Flash.
- Web Creation HTML&HTML5, CSS, and Dreamweaver CC.
- Web Standard W3C compliant UI development.
- Web Programming jQuery Library, jQuery Plug-ins,
- Operating System OS X Yosemite, El Capitan and Windows 8.
- SEO: Basic of Website Optimization.
- Professional Mobile Application Designing (IOS and Android).

SOFTWARE & SCRIPTING LANGUAGES

Adobe Photoshop ***** Adobe Experience XD ★★★★★★★ Adobe Illustrator ***** Sketch 3 ***** Adobe Flash ***** ***** Adobe Dreamweaver Autodesk Sketchbook ★★★★★★★★ HTML & HTML5 ***** CSS & CSS3 Bootstrap ***** JQuery & JS ***** ***** Balsamiq CMS (WordPress) *****

WORK EXPERIENCE

NEKTAREEN – Web & Visual Designer

Feb. 1th 2014 Until Now www.nektareen.com
Location: Jordan

Saudi Ministry of Health - Sr. GUI (Web/Graphic Designer).

2011 - 2013 www.moh.gov.sa **Location**: Saudi Arabia

Virtecha Solution's & MIT Group - Sr. Interface Designer (Web & Mobile App Designer).

2010 - 2011

www.virtecha.com / www.mitgroup.me

Location: Jordan

SURE technology - Sr. Web Designer (web/graphic designer).

2007 - 2010 www.sure.com.sa **Location**: Saudi Arabia

ShooFeeTV - Sr. Web and Flash Designer

4 Month / 2007 www.shoofeetv.com **Location**: Jordan

Kuwait Net (6rb.com) – Graphic Designer & Flash banner Animator.

2005 - 2007 www.6rb.com **Location**: Jordan

NON-TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Eager to learn and expand my knowledge.
- Good leadership and management abilities.
- Highly organized and able to priorities own work schedule.
- Excellent communication skills.
- Innovative, highly creative, good at thinking 'out of the box'.
- Positive and optimistic character.
- Willingness and ability to work independently and as part of a team.
- Able to work under pressure, meet deadlines and multitask.
- Excellent graphical skills, creative flair and good color sense.

Portfolio

Nektareen IT - www.nektareen.com

Astra UAE - www.nektareen.com/astra/index.html

Fourth Dimension - www.fdsme.com

Naf Fire Company - www.naffire.com

Half Moon Drug Store - www.halfmoonds.com

Idea Plus- nektareen.com/sites/idea_plus/#stage

Mutaaz Site - www.mutaaz.com

Dr. Murad Bino - www.murad-bino.com

STC Intranet Portal - www.nektareen.com/sites/stcs

Tareeq Aljnnah - www.tareeq-aljannah.com

Global Sooq - www.globalsooq.com

Shopping Corner - www.nektareen.com/sites/shopping

Baroudi Company - www.baroudi-catering.com

Inwrdam- www.inwrdam.org.jo

King Abdullah Project (Tatweer) - www.tatweer.edu.sa

Virtecha - http://www.virtecha.com

Thaqafat - www.thaqafat.com

Yasar's Food - www.yasarsfood.com

Al Reef TV - www.shoofeetv.com

Prince Sultan Cardiac Center - www.pscch.med.sa

Agri Sciences - www.agrisciences.com.tr

Al-Imam Islamic University - www.imamu.edu.sa

King Fahd Security College - www.kfsc.edu.sa

RMC - www.rmc.gov.sa

CCHI - www.cchi.gov.sa

My Site - www.artsplayer.com

My Site Flash - Flash Site

PERSONAL DETAILS

Full Name: Ahmad Eid Abu Lebbah

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Date of Birth: 15/10/1982

Nationality: Jordanian

Languages known: Arabic, English